



**JASON A. BLATT**

**Associate**

Languages: English, Mandarin, Taiwanese.

Education: J.D., cum laude, University of Miami School of Law, Coral Gables, Florida (2007)

Master of International and Public Affairs, University of Hong Kong (2003)

B.A., East European Studies and History, University of Colorado at Boulder, Boulder, Colorado (1991)

Email: [jblatt@pamirlaw.com](mailto:jblatt@pamirlaw.com)

Telephone: +886-2-2536-9724

Fax: +886-2-2531-5814

**Personal**

Jason A. Blatt is an associate based in the firm's Taipei office. Jason's practice focuses on international corporate and commercial transactions for multinational and local companies throughout Greater China.

**Practice**

**Summary**

Jason is fluent in Chinese, and prior to joining the firm, he was a senior print and broadcast journalist covering Taiwan and Greater China for over a decade.

While studying at the University of Miami School of Law, Jason drafted and assisted with immigration law appeals at the Law Offices of Mario M. Lovo, P.A. in Miami, Florida and interpreted for and assisted with advising detained Chinese on immigration violations through the Florida Immigrant Advocacy Center. Jason served on an American Bar Association task force that made recommendations to the Chinese government for amendments to China's Patent Law and published research on Taiwan-China arbitration in the Hong Kong Law Journal.

**Publications and**

**Speeches**

- Recent Trends in the Smuggling of Chinese Into the United States, 15 Willamette J. Int'l L. & Disp. Resol. \_\_ (Spring 2008).
- Mutual Recognition and Enforcement of Arbitral Awards in Mainland China and Taiwan: A Breakthrough in Cross-Strait Relations, 36 HKLJ 585 (2006)

**PAMIR Law Group**

台北市 104 南京東路二段 116 號 14 樓 14F, 116 Nanking E. Rd., Sec.2, Taipei 104, Taiwan

Tel: +886 2 2531 5816 Fax: +886 2 2531 5814 [www.pamirlaw.com](http://www.pamirlaw.com)

北京 BEIJING • 上海 SHANGHAI • 台北 TAIPEI

**PAMIR Law Group**  
帕米爾顧問股份有限公司

- Professional Association and Activities**
- The Florida Bar (2007)
  - American Bar Association
  - American Immigration Lawyers Association
- Professional Employment**
- Pamir Law Group, Taipei, Taiwan, Associate (2007-Present)
  - Law Offices of Mario M. Lovo, P.A., Miami, Florida, Clerk (2006-2007)
  - Florida Immigrant Advocacy Center, Miami, Florida, Interpreter and Volunteer (2005-2007)
  - Office of Legislator Justin S. Chou (周守訓), Legislative Yuan, Taipei, Taiwan, Intern (2005)
  - TVBS International News Center, Taipei, Taiwan, Deputy Director (1998-2004)
  - South China Morning Post, Hong Kong, Taiwan Correspondent (1995-2004)
  - The China Post, Taipei, Taiwan, City Editor (1992-1998)
- Education**
- J.D., cum laude, University of Miami School of Law, Coral Gables, Florida (2007)
  - Master of International and Public Affairs, University of Hong Kong (2003)
  - B.A., East European Studies and History, University of Colorado at Boulder, Boulder, Colorado (1991)
- Honors and Awards**
- Sister Catherine Cassidy Compassion Award, Florida Immigrant Advocacy Center, received for charitable work helping Chinese detained in Florida on immigration violations (2007)
  - University of Miami International and Comparative Law Review, Member (2006-2007)
- Languages**
- English (native)
  - Mandarin (native)
  - Taiwanese (proficient)

**PAMIR Law Group**

台北市 104 南京東路二段 116 號 14 樓 14F, 116 Nanking E. Rd., Sec.2, Taipei 104, Taiwan  
Tel: +886 2 2531 5816 Fax: +886 2 2531 5814 www.pamirlaw.com  
北京 BEIJING • 上海 SHANGHAI • 台北 TAIPEI